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From: Barry Krischer
To: Barry Maxwell; Lanna Belonhlavek
Data: 1/18/03 3:53PM

- Subjeect: Re: st. v. E. Miguel

it you think wa can make the case at trial, tell him to make you an offer rather than we extend anything to
him.

»3» Barry Maxwell 01/16/03 03:42PM >»>
Barry,

I8 it appropriate that | inform Shiner that there will be no negotiations with him specifically? I'm concemed
with a press related situation. Any suggestions on what our position to Shiner is?

Barry M

>>> Barry Krischer 01/15/03 01:48PM >>>
| have not had contact with Shiner aver since he began grandstanding in the press. After the NY Timas
articte | calted Emilic Diamantls who has contact with the Guatamalen Certer and told him | would no
fonger negotiate with Shiner. Jack Scatola was considering becoming co-counsel and that we would
negotinte with him,

In essence the very position Shiner had ma take with Udell, | have now taken with him, no dirsct contact /
na ofters. (You might remamber Lubin voiunteered to act as intermediary when we thought Brazil might
wani a piea).

»>> Barry Maxwell 01/14/03 03:10PM >»>
Barry K.,

Shiner is inquiring what our position is on the Migua! case at this point. Are we in the same position as we
were pre-indictment? Which as outlined by Lanna Deiow is: pisa 1o the court on an aggravated
mansiaughter, 1 fal, ievel 10, where the guidelines cail for 13 yrs. minimum. This case i3 now before
Judige Lindsey.

Barry M.

>»> Lanna Baeiohlavek 01/14/03 02:58PM >>>

aas"g;igina! offer discussed by myself and Mr. Krischer, and relayed to Mr. Shiner, was;

plead up to the judge on mansiaughter

the State would be asking for the bottom of the guidelines (which | balleve was about 13 years) and the

Defense could argue for juveniie sanctions, and the Judge could do whatever he felt appropriate,
including the middie ground of youthful offender. Lanna

CC: Michas! Edmondscn




